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TO:  Jennifer Sellitti, Office of the Public Defender 
  Joanne M. Dietrich, Administrative Office of the Courts 
  Laura Cohen, Rutgers Criminal and Youth Justice Clinic 
  Mark Musella, County Prosecutors Association of New Jersey 
 
FROM: Jennifer LeBaron, Ph.D. 
  Executive Director 
 
DATE: November 18, 2024 
 
RE:  Secondary Notice of Proposed Agency Rulemaking 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 1:30-5.2(a)3, the Juvenile Justice Commission would like to provide you 
with notice of a regulatory proposal, attached, which was published in the November 4, 2024 issue 
of the New Jersey Register:   
  

• Notice of Proposed Readoption with Amendments and Repeal to N.J.A.C. 13:100: 
Proposes to readopt Chapter 100, Classification Assignment Process for Juveniles with 
various technical changes and substantive amendments. 

  
Comments for the proposal must be submitted by January 3, 2025 and can be submitted by 

letter to: 
    Christina O. Broderick 
    Chief, Legal & Regulatory Affairs 
    New Jersey Juvenile Justice Commission 
    1001 Spruce Street, Suite 202 
    Trenton, New Jersey 08638 
     
Or by email to:  

Regulatory.Affairs@jjc.nj.gov. 
 
cc:  Edwin Lee, JJC Deputy Executive Director, Operations 
  Guy White, JJC Deputy Executive Director, Programs 
  Lisa Macaluso, JJC Deputy Executive Director, Policy, Planning, and Research 

Nancy Dougherty, JJC Chief Administrative Officer 
  Christina O. Broderick, JJC Chief, Legal & Regulatory Affairs 


